

RE: Minute

From: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 07:12:36 -0500
Attachments: price mitigation minute March 1 tracked changes.docx (35.84 kB)

Martha,

If we remove #3 we may need one more 'subject to TB approval' for the GA minute. Here's a redline version in case we need it.

Megan

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: February-28-17 8:39 PM
To: Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Subject: Minute

Hi,

I have been back and forth with Karen Hughes tonight to understand the requested minute change. I gather it is all of #3. Issue is that they/energy won't be able to satisfy 3A and 3B, which are supposed to be met prior to announcement. Because there won't be completed analysis (3A) and in their absence there also aren't options for comparable rate reductions (3B), request is to remove it. What is in 3C which is TB approval prior to announcement of ratebase to taxbase, is already covered by the opening statement in 2.

It makes sense to me, while we had it in their to force the point, I think we may have all moved off it by the edits made to the note today around if you communicate prior to assessment, you can't say no fiscal impact.

I know the minute has gone out so we could green folder if all agree.

Thanks,
Martha